Boone County Purchasing

613 E. Ash St, Room 110
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: September 06, 2023
RE: Award C000658 from Co-op Contract MA -23202 for an Armored Rescue

Vehicle for the Boone County Sheriff from Lenco Armored Vehicles

Purchasing requests approval for the award of contract C000658 from co-operative
contract MA-23202 established by the State of lowa for an Armored Rescue Vehicle with
Lenco Armored Vehicles of Pittsfield, Massachusetts. The award will be for the one-
time purchase of one (1) Lenco BearCat Armored Rescue Vehicle.

The contract period will run September 01, 2023 through August 31, 2024. There are
five (5) one-year renewal options available.

The total purchase amount is $339,646.00. Payment will reference this coding:

e Department/Object codes 2501 — Sheriff Forfeiture — Department of
Justice/91300 — Machinery & Equipment: $200,000.00; and

e 2502 - Sheriff Forfeiture — Department of Treasury/91300 — Machinery &
Equipment: $139,646.00

/Ip

c: Contract File
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